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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 25, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: KEN LAZARUS

FROM: PHIL BUCHEN TLU , 8‘

Please see attached memo from Jack Marsh; also article
from Minn. Law Rev., starting at p. 152,

I am not sure of the public value of a Presidential discussion

of the subject. But if it is decided upon, I believe your memo
of October 14, 1974 at pp. 9-10, part C suffices, plus probably
language from the Burdick case and some recounting of historic
examples not necessarily involved in any of the court cases.

However, I would think it desirable for you to get copies in
hand of the Attorney General's opinions cited, if you do not
have them already, and be sure there are no problems with
any parts of them, so that if they are publicized we can know
what prompted the opinions and how applicable and supportive
they are,

Would like to discuss this with you.
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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 23, 1974

TO: RON NESSEN
ONALD RUMSFELD
PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: JACK MARS

Minority Leader John'Rhodes spoke with me on the telephone on a
matter which I think would be helpful if the President could develop
at his next press conference. This relates to the pardon matter,
with a special discussion by the President on the historical backe
ground in referencé to pardons. Mr. Rhodes is referring to the
constitutional history on pardoning before indictment and how it

is a part of the basic law. At the hearing, Congressman Hogan

- developed this theme.

John Rhodes feels that if the President were to speak to this it

would have a good deal of interest and would be helpful in ex=
plaining the pardon power.

Perhaps Phil Buchen's office might give us a one page symmary
that could be used as background by the President for remarks on
this subject.
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